
Economic Opportunity Atlanta, Inc. 
101 Marietta Street Bldg. • Atlanta , Georgia 30 303 • Telephone 688-1012 

T. M. Parham 
Execuri ve Admini s tra t or 

June 19, 1968 

The Honorable Ivan Allen, Jr o 
Mayor city of Atlanta 
City Hall 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Attention: Mr. Dan Sweat 

Dear Mayor Allen: 

This is to inform you that Economic Opportunity 
Atlanta, Inc. has received official announcement of a 
grant of $600 0 000 from the Office of Economic Opportunity 
for summer program purposes o 

We are pleased that $325,000 of the above amount has 
been allocated to support the special summer activities 
of the City Parks and Recreation Department. 

CC : Mr . Jack Delius 

TMP :rw 

Sincerely y&;j . 
~ - ( 

T . M. Parham, Jr . 
Executive Admini strator 




